


To: San Francisco From: San Francisco
Re: () | 05/31/2005

the FBI would again stop in within the next couple of months
to continue the ongoing dialogue. The F3I expressed the haope
thazt the congregztion would be in the new Mosque at that timse.
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To: San T od ovim Lty g =GN Francisco
Re: () 5/31/2C05
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Number: 2
Type: POSITIVE INTRELLIGENCE (CISSEMINATED OUTSIDE FRI)
ITD: LTIATSEQN WITH QTHER AGENCY

Claimed By: L
SSN: be
Name : ' b
Squad: Bz

Noumbex: 2






